

RE: Meeting with PSAB on Oct 30

From: Ken Kandeepan <ken.kandeepan@ofina.on.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, Kim Marshall <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>, John Psinas <john.psinas@ofina.on.ca>
Date: Wed, 25 Oct 2017 10:05:56 -0400

Hi Cindy

There appears to be some confusion re the date and I suspect it's because my admin assistant has been on medical leave for the past one month. So the Monday meeting is not in my calendar, and I am out of the office on that day, let me call Michael's office and see if I can reschedule.

I will touch base with Sarah as to you availability over the balance of the week and hopefully Kim can join as well for the Fair Hydro portion.

Once again sorry for the confusion.

Thanks

Ken k

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) [mailto:Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 9:53 AM
To: Ken Kandeepan <Ken.Kandeepan@ofina.on.ca>; Kim Marshall <Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca>
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS) <Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca>
Subject: Meeting with PSAB on Oct 30

Hi Ken – I was speaking to Michael Puskaric this morning and in the course of our conversation, I offered to provide them with a briefing on Fair Hydro. Given we are meeting with them next Monday, we thought we could tack it on to the end of the meeting on Financial Instruments. Do you think the FI discussion will take 2 hours?

Kim – I would love to have you there as well for the Fair Hydro portion of the meeting. Are you available next Monday – from 11:30 to 12:30 to be at CPA Canada (Wellington and Blue Jays way). Our meeting with them on financial instruments is scheduled from 10-12, although I'm hoping we might be able to work through that discussion in 1.5 hours.

Thanks all,

Cindy

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any

attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.